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From: customerservice@metlife.co.uk
To: admin@cranfords.biz

Sent: Nov 27,2017 4:29:54 AM EST
Subject: 1.9302029G - Mr Wordsworth

Good morning,

Thank you for your recent correspondence regarding the transfer for the above policy.

In order to process your request we require a copy of your PSTR certificate.

At your earliest convenience can you please either post or e-mail us a copy of your PSTR certificate?

| trust this is satisfactory, if you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us on 0800 022
4443 or email customerservice@metlife.co.uk

Kind regards,

Daniel McEvoy | Sales Development Associate | MetLife, Beacon House, 27 Clarendon Road, Belfast
BT1 3BG | T.0800 022 4443 | customerservice@metlife.co.uk

MetLife Europe d.a.c. is a private company limited by shares and registered in Ireland under company number 415123. Registered office at 20 on Hatch, Lower Hatch Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. UK
branch office at One Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 5AA. Branch registration number: BR0O08866. Directors: Sarah Alicia Celso (American), Brenda Dunne, Eilish Finan, Michael
Hatzidimitriou (Greek), Nick Hayter (British), Ruairi O’Flynn, Dirk Ostijn (Belgian), Miriam Sweeney, Mario Valdes (Mexican). MetLife Europe d.a.c. (trading as MetLife) is authorised by the Central
Bank of Ireland and subject to limited regulation by the Financial Conduct Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority. Details about the extent of our regulation by the Financial Conduct Authority
and Prudential Regulation Authority are available from us on request.

This email and any attachment to it are confidential. Unless you are the intended recipient, you may not use,
copy or disclose either the message or any information contained in the message. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this email and notify the sender immediately.

Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender only, unless otherwise stated. All
copyright in any Capita material in this email 1s reserved.

All emails, incoming and outgoing, may be recorded by Capita and monitored for legitimate business
purposes.

Capita exclude all liability for any loss or damage arising or resulting from the receipt, use or transmission
of this email to the fullest extent permitted by law.
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